Message

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Sounds good...

T. L Wojnar, Jr., Vice President
Corporate Strategic Planning
Exxonhobil Corporation

Irving, TX 75039-2298

From: Talley, Darrin L
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 10:47 AM

To: Wojnar, Theodore J || G < xonmobil.

Subject: RE: Technology options for low carbon future

Am heading to San Antonio — our high school footbhall : ea
we are all meeting there and will see our son as well sl
with you on Wednesday morning. Pl call since | will

Darrin Talley

Manager — Corporate Strategy

Irving, TX 750

From: Wojnar,
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2

To: Talley, Dar

Exxon Mobil Corporation

Corporate Strategic Pla¥

Woijnar, Theodore J [/O=EXXONMOBIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENT

11/1/2019 3:51:38 PM

Talley, Darrin L_@exxonmobil.com]

RE: Technology options for low carbon future

.and good luck in the game!

1is playing there tonigh

he goes to school in Sa
Houston next week for

9

el

Theodore J

rin L

Exxonbiobil Corioration

Irving, TX 75039-2298

From: Talley, Darrin L
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 8:00 AM

To: Wojnar, Theodore J *@exmnmcbiiwm>

Subject: RE: Technology options for low carbon future

Ok — Il find some time to discuss. | have a few things to cover with you.

CONFIDENTIAL

d my daughter is a cheerleader, so
ftonio. | have some time set up

EM-HCOR3-00029549



Darrin Talley
Manager — Corporate Strategy

Exxon Mobil Corporation

Irving, TX 75039

From: Wojnar, Theodore J

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2019 7:55 AM

To: Talley, Darrin L Sexxonmobil com>
Subject: Re: Technology options for low carbon future

Conceptually aligned. Let’s discuss a bit

Sent from my iPhone

need to do a better job of communicating what wél alowc : ightlooRlike. Notjust
what we outline in the ECS, but more tied to wh@ on 2 ‘
we could take a simplified version of Vijay’s pa “
cell CCS, hydrogen, etc and begin to use that
and CCS. I'm not sure if anyone is working on thi
had. | think between EMRE, CSP and P&GA wé e
we can use going forward. In my view, we shoulg
we want something for the Investo
points that Gerry has raised as p
that material and develop som

s conversion fItS W|th fuel

talking about algae biofuels

i the discussions | have

munications package that

1€r'now instead of waiting until
1 Ip address some of the

s€ we set up a small team to take

t, it doesn’t sound like it ‘
d pull together a good /€@

ions — what do you think® ‘

Darrin Talley .
Manager — Corporate Strategy

Exxon Mobil Corporation

CONFIDENTIAL EM-HCOR3-00029550



